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Tarnjit Chahal

Project Director

Transport for NSW

20-44 Ennis Road

MILSONS POINT NSW 2061

18/12/2020

Dear Tarnijit,

WestConnex M4-M5 Link Stage 3B Rozelle Interchange (SSI-7485)
Approval of Alternative Submission Timeframe

| refer to your letter dated oth of December 2020 referring to the submission timeframe for information
required in accordance with MCoA E58 (SSI-7485). | have reviewed the information provided and approve

the alternative timeframe for submission of this information up until 318t of July 2021.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Carl Dumpleton on (02) 9274 6283 or
carl.dumpleton@planning.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely

Carl Dumpleton

A/Director

Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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